

PDF App Matrix

Interim Document for Online Platform

Date: 11/17/2015



open.	online.	every	where.

Table of Contents

Annotation & Note-taking Apps3
AudioNote with Voice Recorder3
Diigo4
Dragon Dictate
Evernote6
iAnnotate7
iReadWrite8
Natural Reader9
Noteability10
Voice Dream Reader11
Voice Dream Writer
Conferencing Apps
Adobe Connect13
Math Apps14
Mathway14
PhotoMath15
Reference Tools
Dictionary.com16
Dropbox
EasyBib18
Google Translate
iTunes U20
Study Aids
Anki Flashcards21
Educreations Interactive Whiteboard22
Idea Flip (formerly Idea Sketch)23
iStudiez Pro24



Annotation & Note-taking Apps

AudioNote with Voice Recorder

	App Type: Note taking	
	Description: Tired thumbs? This app will prevent you translating audio to text. This is great fo or group discussions where your note ta different speakers. This app is great for allows you to record in-depth audio mes organized with the feature of automatic interviews, lectures and much more! To visuals become highlighted during playb app allows you to share notes and audio	r keeping up with fast-talking lecturers, iking can't keep up with the speed of those who enjoy taking jot notes, as it ssages to supplement them. Stay indexing of meetings, classes, help keep up with your notes, texts and back for ultimate screen narration. This
\$4.99	Developer URL: http://luminantsoftware.com/iphone/ar	udionote.html
	App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/app/id369820 mpt=uo%3D4 Learning Skills Addressed:	1957?mt=8&ign-
	✓ Reading	Dianning / Time Management
	✓ Writing	 Planning / Time Management Descenting / Legisla Thinking
		 □ Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool
	 □ Spelling ✓ Oral Communication 	
	Mathematics	 Research Tool Analysis & Synthesis Tool
		 Goal Setting Tool Creativity Tool
	✓ Memory & Retention	-
	-	
	 □ Attentiveness ✓ Auditory Processing 	Sensory input
	/ laantor y 110000001116	Balance & Coordination
	Visual Processing	Situational Awareness
	Speed	



Diigo

Diigo		
	App Type: Annotation	
C	copy of web page to make mark-ups. W pages and documents, adding sticky not	tes, highlights, bookmarks and the works. well as tag them and share research with tails that matter in this app, such as idden address bar, tabs on top feature,
	Developer URL: https://www.diigo.com/	
Free	App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/diigo- browser/id432838105?mt=8	
	Learning Skills Addressed:	
	 ✓ Reading Writing Spelling Oral Communication Mathematics 	 □ Planning / Time Management □ Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool □ Research Tool ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool □ Goal Setting Tool □ Creativity Tool
	 ✓ Memory & Retention Attentiveness Auditory Processing Visual Processing Speed 	 Motor skills Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness



Dragon Dictate

Dragon Dictate		
	App Type: Text to speech	
G DRAGON	as it works hands free. This app greatly a and serves as an easy and efficient altern	t typed. This is perfect for on-the-go desk but need to take down information, assists students in writing assignments native to manually typing out an editing feature that provides a list of
Free	Developer URL: http://www.nuance.com/for-individuals applications/dragon-dictation/index.htm App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/dragon dictation/id341446764?mt=8	
	Learning Skills Addressed:	
	 ✓ Reading ✓ Writing ✓ Spelling ✓ Oral Communication □ Mathematics 	 Planning / Time Management Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool Research Tool ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool Goal Setting Tool ✓ Creativity Tool
	 □ Memory & Retention ✓ Attentiveness ✓ Auditory Processing ✓ Visual Processing □ Speed 	 Motor skills Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness



Evernote

Evernote			
	App Type: Note-taking		
	Description: If you have trouble staying organized then you need to get your hands on this! Think of it as note-taking 2.0, with limitless options to create the most detail oriented notes. Keep notes and essential reminders, including goals, timelines and plans organized and in synch with Evernote. You can group all of your notes into virtual notebooks and easily access all of your documents in one simple place. Since this syncs your notes across all devices, you can work from anywhere. Create new notes, checklists, organize your research, articles, documents, and photos. Upgrade to premium to get offline capabilities, PDF annotation, remove upload limitations, and gain the ability to create slideshow presentations.		
Free w/ in-app upgrades to Plus (\$2.99/mo) or Premium (\$5.99/mo)	Developer URL: <u>http://www.evernote.com</u> App Store URL: <u>https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/evernote/</u> <u>=8</u>	id281796108?mt	
	Learning Skills Addressed:		
	 Reading Writing Spelling Oral Communication Mathematics 	 ✓ Planning / Time Management □ Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool ✓ Research Tool ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool □ Goal Setting Tool ✓ Creativity Tool 	
	 Memory & Retention Attentiveness Auditory Processing ✓ Visual Processing Speed 	 Motor skills Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness 	



iAnnotate

App Type: Annotation

Description:

If you are about adding *funk* to your notes, this is one app designed to meet your creative needs! This app allows you to organize work and highlight, underline, and stamp (among other options!) to annotate documents in a way that is both creative and visually effective. It's about jazzing up your work and emphasizing various areas of a document. Not only can you spruce up traditional notes, you can share PDF, DOC, PowerPoint, and image files. iAnnotate also allows you to mark-up content in external files using built-in highlighting, typing, drawing, and multimedia (e.g. photos, video, and audio).

\$11.99	Developer URL: <u>http://www.iannotate.com/</u> App Store URL: <u>https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/ianno</u> pdf/id363998953?mt=8	ntate-
	Learning Skills Addressed:	
	✓ Reading	Planning / Time Management
	✓ Writing	Reasoning / Logical Thinking
	Spelling	 Content Organization Tool
	 Oral Communication 	Research Tool
	Mathematics	 Analysis & Synthesis Tool
		Goal Setting Tool
		Creativity Tool
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills
	Attentiveness	Sensory input
	Auditory Processing	Balance & Coordination
	Visual Processing	Situational Awareness
	□ Speed	



iReadWrite

App Type: Annotation / Text-to-speech

Description:

Developer URL:

<u>2?mt=8</u>

Are you an auditory learner? Do you find it easier to listen to text or instructions rather than reading something off a paper or screen? iReadWrite is the perfect app for people with a preference for audio. If you have dyslexia or dysgraphia, or if your first language is not English, you are a perfect fit for this app. This app features text-to-speech capability ,with active highlighting that reads aloud words and sentences as students type. This makes it ideal for proofreading assignments or on-the-go listening. Built-in word prediction, word checkers, text and picture dictionaries help make the typing process engaging and efficient!

\$22.99

texthelp

App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/ireadwrite/id60572320

http://www.texthelp.com/North-America/Support



Lea	rning Skills Addressed:		
	✓ Reading		Planning / Time Management
	✓ Writing		Reasoning / Logical Thinking
	✓ Spelling	✓	Content Organization Tool
	 Oral Communication 		Research Tool
	Mathematics	✓	Analysis & Synthesis Tool
			Goal Setting Tool
			Creativity Tool
	Memory & Retention		Motor skills
	Attentiveness		Sensory input
	 Auditory Processing 		Balance & Coordination
	✓ Visual Processing		Situational Awareness
	□ Speed		



Free

Natural Reader

App Type: Text-to-speech
Description:
If you enjoy adding life to text, Natural Reader is

If you enjoy adding life to text, Natural Reader is your *cup of tea*! This is a textto-speech tool that lets you convert PDF, MS Word, and e-book content into spoken words. But it's not just any sounding words – there are thirty different sounding accents with eight ranges in speed! You can also use this app to read back books, assignments, and other text content, enhancing your learning experience. This is great for fine-tuning your communication skills as it allows you to listen to words and master skilful pronunciation.

Developer URL:

http://www.naturalreaders.com/

App Store URL:

https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/naturalreader-textto-speech/id598798210?mt=8



Learni	ng Skills Addressed:	
\checkmark	Reading	Planning / Time Management
\checkmark	Writing	Reasoning / Logical Thinking
✓	Spelling	Content Organization Tool
✓	Oral Communication	Research Tool
	Mathematics	 Analysis & Synthesis Tool
		Goal Setting Tool
		Creativity Tool
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills
	Attentiveness	✓ Sensory input
✓	Auditory Processing	Balance & Coordination
✓	Visual Processing	Situational Awareness
	Speed	



Noteability

	App Type: Note-taking / concept mapping	
	Description: Bring life and depth to your handwritten note blank canvas that allows you to take notes, sk record audio. Colour, various fonts and endles articulate your thoughts in a creative and effe handwrite, sketch, and make notes on the go. audio from face-to-face lectures and revisit th this app to your iCloud, Dropbox, or Google D real-time across your iPad, iPhone, and Mac d	etch ideas, annotate PDFs, photos, and as graphics can be used to construct and ctive manner. Use your fingers to Use the recording feature to record em at a more convenient time. Connect rive accounts to access your notes in
\$3.49	Developer URL: <u>http://www.gingerlabs.com/</u> App Store URL: <u>https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/notability/ic</u> <u>mt=8</u>	
	Learning Skills Addressed:	
	 Reading Writing Spelling Oral Communication Mathematics 	 ✓ Planning / Time Management ✓ Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool □ Research Tool ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool □ Goal Setting Tool ✓ Creativity Tool
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills
	 Attentiveness Auditory Processing 	 Sensory input Delense & Coordination
	 ✓ Auditory Processing ✓ Visual Processing 	 Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness
	□ Speed	



Voice Dream Reader

App Type: Text-to-speech **Description:** Wouldn't it be a dream to have someone narrate all the text you come across? It is a dream - albeit, Voice Dream Reader! This all-encompassing virtual text-tospeech app reads aloud your PDFs, Word, PowerPoint, documents, e-books, and web pages! With 36 voices and 24 supported languages, as well as bookmarking capabilities, you can start or stop anywhere in your document or web page and resume reading at a later time. A built-in dictionary helps you learn new words, and accessibility features such as active highlighting, zoom, and auto-scroll makes reading course materials easier. Awkward sentence structure, grammatical errors and typos can be quickly spotted! **Developer URL:** http://voicedream.com/ \$11.99 App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/voice-dreamreader/id496177674?mt=8 Learning Skills Addressed: ✓ Reading Planning / Time Management \checkmark Writing Reasoning / Logical Thinking Spelling **Content Organization Tool Oral Communication** \checkmark **Research Tool Mathematics** \checkmark Analysis & Synthesis Tool Goal Setting Tool **Creativity Tool** Memory & Retention Motor skills \checkmark Sensory input Attentiveness \checkmark Auditory Processing **Balance & Coordination** ✓ **Visual Processing** Situational Awareness Speed



Voice Dream Writer

	App Type: Text-to-speech / Spee	ch-to-text
	Description:	
	writers' block? Voice Dream Writ frustrations. With built-in structu based on your headings, verbal p spell words, word counters and o simplifies the entire writing proce	riting process? Do you often experience er may be the answer to these common ring tools that automatically create outlines roofreading, word finders for those hard-to- ocument search capabilities, this tool ess. This app connects with Dropbox and hywhere and anytime without losing your train rosoft Word and Apple Pages.
	Developer URL:	
\$11.99	http://voicedream.com/	
	App Store URL: <u>https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app</u> writer/id920583100?mt=8 Learning Skills Addressed:	/voice-dream-
	✓ Reading	Planning / Time Management
	✓ Writing	 ✓ Reasoning / Logical Thinking
	✓ Spelling	 ✓ Content Organization Tool
	 ✓ Oral Communication 	 Research Tool
	Mathematics	 ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool
		Goal Setting Tool
		Creativity Tool
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills
	□ Attentiveness	Sensory input
	Auditory Processing	□ Balance & Coordination
	Visual Processing	Situational Awareness



Adobe Connect

	App Type: Synchronous Conferencing			
	Description:			
	If you love to collaborate with your pe	ers and other people to get inspiration and		
	insight on your ideas, then this app was designed for you! Bring all of your ideas and			
	questions to the virtual table and join instructors and/or classmates in real-time. Host your own large-scale webinar, or attend an online meeting, without having to leave the comforts of your home. Think of this app as your 'digital office space' where you can partner up with other individuals to share, promote and evoke discussions and understandings on limitless subject areas! Audio, video, and content sharing			
	capabilities are available.	cus: Audo, video, and content sharing		
	Developer URL:			
Гиес	http://www.adobe.com/ca/products/a	adobeconnect/apps/adob		
Free	<u>e-connectmobile.html</u>			
	App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/adol			
	mobile/id430437503?mt=8			
	Learning Skills Addressed:	· · · ·		
	Reading	 Planning / Time Management 		
		Reasoning / Logical Thinking		
	Spelling	Content Organization Tool		
	 Oral Communication 	Research Tool		
	Mathematics	Analysis & Synthesis Tool		
		Goal Setting Tool		
		✓ Creativity Tool		
	 ☐ Memory & Retention ✓ Attentiveness 	 Motor skills Sensory input 		
	 Attentiveness Auditory Processing 	 ✓ Sensory input □ Balance & Coordination 		
	 ✓ Visual Processing 	Situational Awareness		
	Speed			
L				



Mathway

	App Type: Numeracy		
	your virtual mathbook. This app works system, with commands from simplify math, to Algebra, Calculus and Finite, of math areas. If you are struggling to math glossary for a wide range of defin	scription: uggling to solve that nagging math equation? Worry no more with Mathway – ur virtual mathbook. This app works by users inputting their questions into the tem, with commands from simplify, expand, finding the range, etc.! From basic th, to Algebra, Calculus and Finite, this app includes an all-encompassing range math areas. If you are struggling to understand a specific concept, check out the th glossary for a wide range of definitions. You can also create on a grid rksheet to organically solve any math problem.	
Free			
	App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/matl Learning Skills Addressed:	hway/id467329677?mt=8	
	-	Planning / Time Management	
	 Reading Writing 	 Reasoning / Logical Thinking 	
	□ Spelling	 Content Organization Tool 	
	 Oral Communication 	 Research Tool 	
	✓ Mathematics	 Analysis & Synthesis Tool 	
		 Goal Setting Tool 	
		Creativity Tool	
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills	
	 Attentiveness 	Sensory input	
	Auditory Processing	□ Balance & Coordination	
	Visual Processing	Situational Awareness	
	□ Speed		



PhotoMath

	App Type: Numeracy			
X =	Description:Imagine being able to solve virtually any math problem in your direction? Well, you don't have to imagine any longer! This app solves mathematical problems by using your phones camera in real time. Literally point the iPad's camera to any math expression and this app will display the solution. Not only will it provide answers, but i will also take you along step-by-step to obtain the solution. This app supports basic arithmetic functions, fractions, decimals, linear equations, equation systems, and logarithms – yes, all those fun math problems!			
Free	/id919087726?mt			
	Learning Skills Addressed:			
	 □ Reading □ Writing □ Spelling □ Oral Communication ✓ Mathematics 	 Planning / Time Management Reasoning / Logical Thinking Content Organization Tool Research Tool Analysis & Synthesis Tool Goal Setting Tool Creativity Tool Motor skills 		
	 □ Attentiveness □ Auditory Processing ✓ Visual Processing 	 Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness 		
	□ Speed			



Reference Tools

Dictionary.com

App Type: Dictionary

Description:

What's that word again? If you're someone who likes to learn new words, or if you find yourself struggling to fully understand the meaning of different words, you need this app! This app allows students to instantly look up any word – even while you are offline. The great thing about this digital dictionary is that it includes the audio pronunciation of any word, so that you not only know what it means but how to successfully pronounce it! You can voice search with over two million definitions at your disposal! ESL, and EFL tools are built-in to help students master the English language and learn a new word with a daily word of the day.

Free

http:/	/dictionary	.reference.com	/apps

App Store URL:

Developer URL:

https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/dictionary.comdictionary/id308750436?mt=8

Learning Skills Addressed:

curini	S Skins Addi CSSCa.		
✓	Reading		Planning / Time Management
\checkmark	Writing		Reasoning / Logical Thinking
\checkmark	Spelling		Content Organization Tool
\checkmark	Oral Communication	\checkmark	Research Tool
	Mathematics		Analysis & Synthesis Tool
			Goal Setting Tool
			Creativity Tool
\checkmark	Memory & Retention		Motor skills
	Attentiveness		Sensory input
\checkmark	Auditory Processing		Balance & Coordination
	Visual Processing		Situational Awareness
	Speed		



Dropbox

	App Type: File/storage			
	Description: Dropbox allows you to upload large amounts of course materials including files, photos and video footage in a storage database that you can share with other users Think of it as your very own personal hard drive, without the added baggage! What makes Dropbox so convenient is that files can be accessed from the iPad, tablet and/or any other connected device with the Dropbox app. Send video footage instantaneously with a simple link and edit files in collectively shared folders, where each person receives changes to documents as they are made.			
	Developer URL: http://www.dropbox.com			
Free	Free App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/dropbox/id327630330?mt= <u>8</u>			
	Learning Skills Addressed:			
	 Reading Writing Spelling Oral Communication Mathematics 	 Planning / Time Management Reasoning / Logical Thinking Content Organization Tool Research Tool Analysis & Synthesis Tool Goal Setting Tool Creativity Tool 		
	 Memory & Retention Attentiveness Auditory Processing Visual Processing Speed 	 Motor skills Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness 		



EasyBib

EasyBib				
	App Type: Citation / Referencing			
	Description: If you are someone who dislikes sourcing their references, this app was designed with you in mind! EasyBib allows you to correctly cite any print or web resource and			
	enables you to create citations for 7,000 formats, including the most commonly used APA and MLA style. Scan book bar codes to get an instant citation in common			
	formats such as APA and MLA. You can virtually source anything from websites,			
		th 59 in total cite source options. For web		
FacyDib	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	op will churn out the required citation. When		
(Lasy DID)		es in your report, simply use the app to e-mail the		
	properly cited resources.			
	Developer URL:			
Free	http://www.easybib.com			
	App Store URL:			
	https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/easybib-automatic-			
	bibliography/id436768184?mt=8			
	Learning Skills Addressed:			
	□ Reading	Planning / Time Management		
	Writing	Reasoning / Logical Thinking		
	□ Spelling	 ✓ Content Organization Tool ✓ Research Tool 		
	 Oral Communication 	✓ Research Tool□ Analysis & Synthesis Tool		
	Mathematics	 Goal Setting Tool 		
		 Creativity Tool 		
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills		
	□ Attentiveness	Sensory input		
	Auditory Processing	Balance & Coordination		
	Visual Processing	Situational Awareness		
	□ Speed			



Google Translate

Δnn	Type	Translation
App	Type.	Translation

Ever wanted to know how something reads in another language? How about being able to have a conversation with someone in an entirely different language? Well, this app is your one-stop solution for translation. You can translate text, listen to translations, and translate images that you have taken or imported, simply by pointing to your camera. But that's not all; translate vocally by speaking directly into your phone and translate a bilingual conversation as in occurs. How does this work? Well, Google Translate will translate what you and the other person are saying. Translate words into 90 different languages in real-time. Speak, take a picture, type, or handwrite words or phrases that you would like translated and the app will do the rest

Free

Developer URL: https://support.google.com/translate	e/topic/6142482
App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/god	
translate/id414706506?mt=8	
Learning Skills Addressed:	
✓ Reading	Planning / Time Management
✓ Writing	Reasoning / Logical Thinking
✓ Spelling	Content Organization Tool
Oral Communication	✓ Research Tool
Mathematics	Analysis & Synthesis Tool
	Goal Setting Tool
	✓ Creativity Tool
✓ Memory & Retention	Motor skills
Attentiveness	Sensory input
✓ Auditory Processing	Balance & Coordination
✓ Visual Processing	Situational Awareness
Speed	



iTunes U

ell, now you don't have to worry! iTunes Pad, by allowing you to stay connected online. Access thousands of free on virtually any topic ranging from arts, pp to augment your existing course ures are accessible anytime and at any Ilarly encourages diverse learning
/itunes-u/
 Planning / Time Management Reasoning / Logical Thinking Content Organization Tool ✓ Research Tool Analysis & Synthesis Tool Goal Setting Tool Creativity Tool Motor skills Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness



Study Aids

Anki Flashcards

App Type: Flashcards **Description:**



Developer URL:

Paper flashcards are a thing of the past! Step into the 21st digital century with this free flash card app that allows you to create dynamic digital study cards using images and audio clips. Anki will introduce a standard of twenty new cards daily, but you can choose to customize the number of flashcards depending on how many you wish to utilize. If you're someone who needs to sketch out answers, then this app is great for your learning strategy. Questions appear on one side of the card and the answers on the other. This is great for test and exam preparation review, or if you simply want to keep those skills sharpened!

\$24.99

http://ankisrs.net/docs/AnkiMobile.html

App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/ankimobileflashcards/id373493387?mt=8&ign-mpt=uo%3D4

Loorning Skills Addressed:

Learnin	g Skills Addressed:		
	Reading	✓	Planning / Time Management
	Writing		Reasoning / Logical Thinking
	Spelling		Content Organization Tool
	Oral Communication		Research Tool
	Mathematics		Analysis & Synthesis Tool
			Goal Setting Tool
			Creativity Tool
✓	Memory & Retention		Motor skills
	Attentiveness		Sensory input
	Auditory Processing		Balance & Coordination
	Visual Processing		Situational Awareness
	Speed		



Educreations Interactive Whiteboard

	App Type: Note-taking / Concept MappingDescription: Attention all learners: you need this app! This interactive whiteboard is your blank canvas to draw, type, insert audio, video, and images to create compelling content in all shapes and forms. Learn as you interact with this app, while using every type of skill – from visual to auditory – to share with other Educreation users in real-time. You can annotate images to give them meaningful descriptions. Post your creation online, on Facebook, or Twitter. Premium add-ons available features like unlimited online storage.			
	Developer URL: https://www.educreations.com/			
	App Store URL:			
Free w/ Premium option (\$11.99/month)				
	Learning Skills Addressed:			
	 Reading Writing Spelling Oral Communication Mathematics 	 ✓ Planning / Time Management ✓ Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool □ Research Tool ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool □ Goal Setting Tool ✓ Creativity Tool 		
	 Memory & Retention Attentiveness 	 Motor skills Sensory input 		
	 ✓ Auditory Processing ✓ Visual Processing □ Speed 	Balance & CoordinationSituational Awareness		



Idea Flip (formerly Idea Sketch)

	App Type: Mind mapping		
Free	Description: Take your ideas to another level with Idea Flip! Conceptualize your ideas using various fonts, shapes, visual diagrams, maps, etc., to form an ultimate mind map creation. You can switch between various forms of mapping and create an entirely different map each time. This is terrific for organizing step-by-step instructions, visually representing theories and processes, as well as essay and assignment planning – among other things! Save files as PDF, PNG, OPML and more. You can even create diagrams from word documents, allowing you to transform text to maps. If desired, you may even copy text from other apps, e-mails, documents, or web pages to have Idea Flip automatically generate mind maps.		
	Developer URL: http://www.nosleep.net/ App Store URL: https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/idea-flip-formerly- idea-sketch/id367246522?mt=8		
	Learning Skills Addressed:		
	 ✓ Reading ✓ Writing □ Spelling □ Oral Communication □ Mathematics 	 ✓ Planning / Time Management ✓ Reasoning / Logical Thinking ✓ Content Organization Tool □ Research Tool ✓ Analysis & Synthesis Tool □ Goal Setting Tool ✓ Creativity Tool 	
	 ✓ Memory & Retention Attentiveness Auditory Processing Visual Processing Speed 	 Motor skills Sensory input Balance & Coordination Situational Awareness 	



iStudiez Pro

ISTUALEZ FIO	1		
	App Type: Time Management		
C	Description:Think of this as an online agenda 2.0! You can creatively and effectively construct reminders for yourself using a myriad of provided tools. This app allows you to keep and make track of your academic life and responsibilities. You can monitor your grades by tracking your grade point average and calculate this number using a GPA calculator. This is the ideal time management tool for students, as it allows you to create study schedules for each course, set assignment due dates, test dates, and colour coding for effective remembrance. Automatic reminders will also help you stay on track of your learning.		
	Developer URL:		
	http://istudentpro.com/ios.php		
\$3.49			
	App Store URL:		
	https://itunes.apple.com/ca/app/istudiez-		
	pro/id310636441?mt=8		
	Reading	Planning / Time Management	
	□ Writing	Reasoning / Logical Thinking	
	□ Spelling	Content Organization Tool	
	Oral Communication	Research Tool	
	Mathematics	Analysis & Synthesis Tool	
		✓ Goal Setting Tool	
		Creativity Tool	
	Memory & Retention	Motor skills	
	Attentiveness	Sensory input	
	 Auditory Processing 	 Balance & Coordination 	
	 Visual Processing 	 Situational Awareness 	
	□ Speed		